
Strode’s Sausage and Scrapple 
Philip Price Jr. (about 1937-2018) and 
Joseph W Strode III 
 

In 1784 the Strode family purchased the Entriken’s mill property 
at the Birmingham and Lenape crossroads. In 1875 the 
serpentine portion of the barn associated with the mill was 
erected and A. Darlington Strode established the Strode 
Sausage and Scrapple factory in the barn adjacent to the mill. 
Initially serving villagers of the crossroads, Strode Scrapple 
became nationally well-known and was sold at Reading 
Terminal in Philadelphia. The scrapple was canned and was 
easily shipped all over the United States. The factory produced 
sausage and scrapple for a century. The property is now owned 
by East Bradford Township which is in the process of 
stabilization and restoration of the barn. 
 

 

Joe Strode’s father, Phil Price and another member of the Strode family were 

partners in Strode Sausage and Scrapple.   

 

 

 

 

At the beginning of the interview, there is a discussion of 

Phil Price’s family settling Fox Hill Farm, pictured here, 

which is at 955 Lenape Road  

 

 

 

Strode’s Mill, which is also at the intersection of Lenape Road and Birmingham Road, is pictured 

here: 

"Strode's Sausage & Scrapple Plant”, 998 Lenape Road.  Historic 
Resource # 139, photograph courtesy of Friends of Strode’s Mill 

Photograph 
courtesy of 
Friends of 
Strode's Mill 

“Jonathan Paxson Farm/Fox Hill Farm".  Historic Resource #136, 
photograph from East Bradford Township Historical Commission files 

"Entriken/Strode's Mill".  Historic 
Resource #140, photograph from 
East Bradford Historical 
Commission files 


